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ENSURING EXCELLENCE

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Board of Directors
The ALS Association
Northern Ohio Chapter

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The ALS Association Northern Ohio Chapter, (a
nonprofit organization), which are comprised of the statements of net assets as of January 31, 2020 and 2019,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of The ALS Association Northern Ohio Chapter as of January 31, 2020 and 2019, and the changes

in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

memgw.

Cleveland, Ohio
May 28,2020

23775 Commerce Park, Suite 1 ¢ Beachwood, Ohio 44122 e Phone (216) 765-8110 ° Fax (216) 765-8166



THE ALS ASSOCIATION
NORTHERN OHIO CHAPTER
Statements of Net Assets
January 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Current Assets:
Cash Without Restrictions $ 80,604 $ 169,039
Cash With Restrictions - 21,641
Total Cash 80,604 190,680
Investments - Vanguard Mutual Funds 1,256,688 1,134,780
Total Current Assets 1,337,292 1,325,460
Fixed Assets:
Office Furniture 41,108 47,769
Loan Bank Equipment 106,141 81,142
147,249 128,911
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (96,952) (99,118)
Total Fixed Assets 50,297 29,793
Other Assets
Prepaid and Other Assets 5,239 4,955
Total Other Assets 5,239 4,955
Total Assets 1,392,828 1,360,208
Liabilities - Current:
Accrued Expenses 32,777 11,699
Accrued Simple/Payroll Liabilities 489 1,175
ALSA Revenue Sharing Payable 27,246 31,117
Deferred Revenue - 2,500
Total Current Liabilities 60,512 46,491
Net Assets:
Without Donor Restrictions 1,332,316 1,294,576
With Donor Restrictions - 19,141
Total Net Assets $ 1,332,316 $ 1,313,717

Notes to these financial statements are an integral part of this report.
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THE ALS ASSOCIATION
NORTHERN OHIO CHAPTER
Statements of Activities
For the years ended January 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Changes in Net Assets without Donor Restrictions:
Revenues and Other Support:
Contributions and Grants $ 219,215 214,396
Fundraising Activities 1,008,589 932,590
Dividend Income 30,179 35,070
Interest Income 34 76
Realized gain (loss) on Investments 33.859 -
Realized gain (loss) on Disposal of Fixed Assets - (6,366)
Unrealized gain (loss) on Investments 72,870 (82,853)
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 19,141 8,407
Total Revenues and Other Support Without Donor Restrictions 1,383,887 1,101,320
Expenses:
Program Services 1,007,252 902,875
Management and General 109,288 108,848
Fundraising 229,607 178,935
Total Expenses 1,346,147 1,190,658
Changes in Net Assets without Donor Restrictions 37,740 (89,338)
Changes in Net Assets with Donor Restricitons:
Revenues and Other Support:
Contributions and Grants - 2,500
Net Assets Released from Restrictions (19,141) (8,407)
Changes in Net Assets with Donor Restrictions (19,141) (5,907)
Total Change in Net Assets 18,599 (95,245)
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,313,717 1,408,962
Net Assets, End of Year $ 1,332,316 1,313,717

Notes to these financial statements are an integral part of this report.
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ALSA Revenue Sharing
Advertising

Auto

Bank Service Charges
Clothing

Conferences and Travel
Contract Labor

Credit Card Fees
Database and Internet
Depreciation
Equipment Delivery/Supplies
Food

Gifts/Giveaways

Health Insurance
Insurance

Office Supplies and Expense
Parking and Tolls
Payroll

Payroll Service Fee
Payroll Taxes

Phone

Postage

Printing

Professional Fees

Rent - Equipment, Facility and Office

Research

Respite and Care Grants
Simple IRA Expense
Tax Filing Fee

Total Expenses

Percentage of Total Expenses

THE ALS ASSOCIATION
NORTHERN OHIO CHAPTER
Statement of Functional Expenses

For the year ended January 31, 2020

Program Management
Expenses and General Fundraising Total
$ 130,700 $ 11,085 $ 23,658 $ 165,443
765 - 265 1,030
9,939 1,117 913 11,969
1,096 114 213 1,423
6,188 680 1,700 8,568
7,576 1,406 404 9,386
26,094 247 18,719 45,060
8,719 - 4,557 13,276
6,068 759 758 7.585
7,724 2,439 - 10,163
11,199 1,400 1,400 13,999
2,568 1,148 66,784 70,500
1,847 5 184 2,036
51,793 6,466 7.054 65,313
2,672 334 334 3.340
4,453 557 556 5,566
1,065 53 3,222 4,340
443,919 55,420 60,458 559,797
2,684 335 366 3,385
33,495 4,182 4,561 42,238
6,494 406 1,218 8,118
5,180 1,925 4,540 11,645
5,670 753 8.635 15,058
12,425 12,334 1,869 26,628
34,804 4,427 15,608 54,839
2,766 - - 2,766
167,368 - - 167,368
11,981 1,496 1,631 15,108
- 200 - 200
1,007,252 $ 109,288 $ 229,607 $ 1,346,147
74.8% 8.1% 17.1% 100.0%

-4 -

Notes to these financial statements are an integral part of this report.



ALSA Revenue Sharing
Advertising

Auto

Bank Service Charges
Clothing

Conferences

Contract Labor

Credit Card Fees
Database and Internet
Depreciation
Equipment Delivery/Supplies
Food

Gifts/Giveaways

Health Insurance
Insurance

Office Supplies and Expense
Parking and Tolls
Payroll

Payroll Service Fee
Payroll Taxes

Phone

Postage

Printing

Professional Fees
Purchases/Supplies

Rent - Equipment, Facility and Office

Repairs

Respite and Care Grants
Simple IRA Expense
Tax Filing Fee

Total Expenses

Percentage of Total Expenses

THE ALS ASSOCIATION

NORTHERN OHIO CHAPTER

Statement of Functional Expenses

For the year ended January 31, 2019

Program Management
Expenses and General Fundraising Total
$ 125,670 $ 11,098 $ 19,538 $ 156,306
3,435 140 349 3,924
10,307 106 492 10,905
769 80 150 999
4,418 596 1,699 6,713
7,345 229 1,077 8,651
15,106 6,041 15,329 36,476
9,994 - 2,498 12,492
5.542 693 693 6,928
7.147 2,660 - 9,807
7,614 952 952 9,518
2,687 1,211 50,960 54,858
113 17 394 524
52,062 6,825 6,110 64,997
2,386 298 298 2,982
3,536 442 442 4,420
2,298 23 5,342 7,663
365,936 47,969 42,944 456,849
2,782 365 326 3,473
28,707 3,763 3,369 35.839
5,301 331 994 6,626
3,577 5,032 855 9,464
3,110 3.197 4,460 10,767
10,627 11,085 3,360 25,072
1,000 47 1,070 2,117
34,206 4,355 14,256 52,817
251 - - 251
178,606 - - 178,606
8,343 1,093 978 10,414
- 200 - 200
$ 902,875 $ 108,848 $ 178,935 $ 1,190,658
75.8% 9.1% 15.0% 100.0%

Notes to these financial statements are an integral part of this report.
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THE ALS ASSOCIATION
NORTHERN OHIO CHAPTER
Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended January 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in Net Assets $ 18,599 (95,245)
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Used by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 10,163 9,807
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (72,870) 82,853
(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets (284) 6,172
Increase (Decrease) in ALSA Revenue Sharing Payable (3,871) 5,208
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Expenses 18,578 (2,591)
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Simple/Payroll Liabilities (686) 178
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue (2,500) 2,500
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (32,871) 8,882
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of New Equipment (6,220) (7,490)
Sales of Investments 240,000 50,000
Purchases of Investments (310,985) (28,705)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (77,205) 13,805
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (110,076) 22,687
Cash, Beginning of Year 190,680 167,993
Cash, End of Year $ 80,604 190,680

Notes to these financial statements are an integral part of this report.



THE ALS ASSOCIATION
NORTHERN OHIO CHAPTER
Notes to Financial Statements
January 31, 2020 and 2019

Note A —Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

The ALS Association Northern Ohio Chapter’s (ALSA) mission is to enhance the quality of life for
individuals living with amyotrophic lateral sclerosis (ALS), to support their families and to find a cure.
ALSA is supported 100% through donor contributions and fundraising efforts.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and accordingly, reflect all
significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities. Furthermore, the accounting policies adhered to by
ALSA are generally consistent with the Audit and Accounting guide for Not-For-Profit Organizations issued
by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. ALSA has adopted ASU 2016-14, Presentation
of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, for the years ended January 31, 2020 and 2019.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the generally accepted accounting principles related to accounting
for not-for-profit organizations. In accordance with ASU 2016-14, ALSA has reported its financial position
and activities according to two classes: Net Assets without Donor Restrictions and Net Assets with Donor
Restrictions.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and
changes therein, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. This difference may be material.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, ALSA considers all highly liquid cash available for current use
with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. For the years ended January 31, 2020
and 2019, cash on the Statement of Net Assets is comprised of FDIC bank accounts with no investments
qualifying as cash equivalents.

Furniture and Equipment

Furniture and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of donation.
The policy of ALSA is to generally capitalize assets over $500 in value. Depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method over the expected useful lives of the assets which range from 5-7 years. Depreciation
for the years ended January 31, 2020 and 2019 was $10,163 and $9,807, respectively.

Donated Services

The value of contributed equipment and certain other services have been reflected in the financial statements.
For the year ended January 31, 2020 and 2019 a total of $30,500 and $17,013 of donated services have been
reflected in the financial statements which consisted of vendor services, unreimbursed mileage and donated
equipment. See Note D for a discussion of donated medical equipment.

A substantial number of volunteers donate significant amounts of their time to the organization to assist with
functions held during the year. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for these donated
services because no objective basis is available to measure the value of such services.



THE ALS ASSOCIATION
NORTHERN OHIO CHAPTER
Notes to Financial Statements
January 31, 2020 and 2019

Note A — Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Relationship with National Organization

ALSA is amember of The ALS Association, the only national voluntary organization whose sole mission is
to discover the cause and cure for ALS. The national office manages the international research portfolio, as
well as the national advocacy agenda. In order to best leverage their resources and participate in these larger
efforts for the greater good, the ALSA board of directors has agreed to take part in a revenue sharing
arrangement in which they contribute a percentage of the Chapter’s revenue to the national office in support
of this work. See Note G for further discussion.

Allocation of Functional Expenses
The allocation of functional expenses between program, management and general, and fundraising is based
on the management’s estimate of where time and effort is being spent. These estimates can vary each year.

Income Taxes

ALSA is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. ALSA files an annual Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax.
The organization believes that it has adequate support for any tax positions taken, and as such, does not have
any uncertain tax positions that are material to the financial statements. As of January 31, 2020, the tax
filings for the year ended January 31, 2017, and thereafter, remain subject to examination by taxing
authorities.

Revenue Recognition

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU)
2014-09, Revenue firom Contracts with Customers. The ASU and all subsequently issued clarifying ASUs
replaced most existing revenue recognition guidance in U.S. GAAP. The ASU also required expanded
disclosures relating to the nature, amount timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from
transactions with customers. ALSA adopted the new standard effective February 1, 2019.

ALSA derives the majority of its revenues from donations. Revenue is recognized when the control of the
donation is passed from the donor to ALSA. Revenue is recognized at a point in time and consists of
obligations that are satisfied within one year or less; therefore, no disclosure of disaggregation of revenue is
deemed necessary.

The adoption of the ASU has no significant impact on the financial statements of ALSA. All of their revenue
consists of a single performance obligation. Based on ALSA’s evaluation process, the timing and amount of
revenue recognized previously is consistent with how revenue is recognized under the new standard. In
management’s opinion, there were no material changes required to be made to previously reported revenues
as a result of the ASU.

Note B — Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

ALSA receives the majority of its support through individual contributions and fundraising activities. All of
these amounts are considered revenue without donor restrictions as they are used to support the programs
and operations of ALSA. ALSA also receives support through major gifts and grants. These monies are
sometimes designated as revenue with donor restrictions when they are received; as the funds are utilized,
they are released to net assets without donor restrictions. Net assets with donor restrictions as of January 31,
2020 and 2019 are as follows:

N

02

[e]

2019

©“2
1

o
T

Dan Spencer Fund $19,141



THE ALS ASSOCIATION
NORTHERN OHIO CHAPTER
Notes to Financial Statements
January 31, 2020 and 2019

Note C — Fixed Assets

The loan bank lends durable medical equipment and communication devices to ALS patients in Northern Ohio.
Equipment is loaned to patients free of charge and is available for as long as it is needed by the patient. During
the year, certain loan bank assets may be retired as they become discontinued or unable to be repaired. A loss
of $6,366 was recognized on the disposal of fixed assets for the year ended January 31, 2019. No loss was
recognized for the year ended January 31, 2020.

Note D — Donated Medical Equipment

ALSA receives contributions of medical equipment during the year. The policy of ALSA is to capitalize only
those items with a useful life of at least 5 years and a fair market value of $500 or greater. Most of the donated
medical equipment does not meet these criteria and are not reflected in the financial statements as capital assets.
The donated medical equipment that met the capitalization criteria for the year ended January 31, 2020 and 2019
was $25,000 and $3,000, respectively.

Note E — Deferred Revenue

ALSA receives donations from Strike Out ALS (SOALS) and Walk to Defeat ALS (Walks), the organization’s
major fundraisers, that may benefit future periods. For the year ended January 31, 2020, there was no deferred
revenue reflected in the financial statements. For the year ended January 31, 2019, the amount of deferred
revenue was $2,500.

Note F — Fair Value Measurements

The ALSA investments are reported at fair value in the accompanying statement of net assets. The methods
used to measure fair value may produce an amount that may not be indicative of net realizable value or
reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although ALSA believes its valuation methods are appropriate
and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine
the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the
reporting date.

The fair value measurement accounting literature established a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs
to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This hierarchy consists of three broad levels: Level 1
inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and have the highest priority;
Level 2 inputs are significant observables other than quoted prices in active markets; and Level 3 inputs are
unobservable and have the lowest priority. ALSA uses appropriate valuation techniques based on the
available inputs to measure the fair value of its investments. ALSA does not have any Level 2 or Level 3
investments.

The following is a summary of the inputs used to value the ALSA investments as of January 31, 2020 and
2019:

Quoted Prices in Active
Markets for Identical

Fair Value Assets (Level 1)
Mutual Funds, 1/31/19 $1,134,780 $1.134.780
Mutual Funds, 1/31/20 $1.256,688 $1.256.688



THE ALS ASSOCIATION
NORTHERN OHIO CHAPTER
Notes to Financial Statements
January 31, 2020 and 2019

Note G — Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets

The following reflects ALSA’s financial assets as of January 31, 2020 and 2019, reduced by amounts not
available for general use because of imposed restrictions within one year of the statement of net assets date.
The organization has $1,337,292 and $1,303,819 of net assets, all of which is cash and mutual funds, available
for general expenditures for the years ended January 31, 2020 and 2019, as follows:

January 31, 2020 January 31, 2019

Financial Assets at Year End $1,337,292 $1,325,460

Less: Unavailable Assets for Gen’l Expenditure due to

Imposed Restrictions 21,641

Net Financial Assets available for Gen’l Expenditures $1,337,292 $1,303,819

Note H — Revenue Sharing

As part of the revenue sharing agreement between ALSA and the national office, ALSA pays 13.6% of
qualifying gross revenue to the national office. The agreement provides for a 46.4% credit for any revenue
restricted for research which would reduce the overall percentage paid. The total expense for revenue sharing
was $165,443 and $156,306 for the years ending January 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Note I — Rent

ALSA leases 2,100 square feet of office space and 500 square feet of storage space. A new sixty (60) month
lease was negotiated, which expires on December 31, 2022, with a base monthly rent and annual cost
adjustments. The storage space is fixed for the lease term at $375 per month. There is one five-year option
to renew. Rental expense for the years ended January 31, 2020 and 2019 was $39,719 and $39,194,
respectively.

The minimum lease payments for the next five years are as follows:

January 31, 2021 40,244
January 31, 2022 40,769
January 31, 2023 37,813

Note J — Employee Benefits

ALSA has a Simple IRA plan where the employees can annually contribute a maximum of $12,500 ($15,500
if age 50 or over). ALSA contributes 3% of the employee’s gross wages not to exceed the employee
contribution. The contribution made by ALSA for the years ended January 31, 2020 and 2019 was $15,108
and $10,414, respectively.

Note K — Concentration of Credit Risk
Checking accounts are maintained at local commercial banks. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

(FDIC) guarantees accounts against loss up to $250,000. From time to time during the year, the balance in
the ALSA’s checking accounts exceeds the FDIC limits.



THE ALS ASSOCIATION
NORTHERN OHIO CHAPTER
Notes to Financial Statements
January 31, 2020 and 2019

Note L — Subsequent Events

In December 2019, an outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) originated in Wuhan, China
which subsequently spread to other countries, including the U.S. On March 11, 2020, the World Health
Organization characterized COVID-19 as a pandemic. Multiple jurisdictions in the U.S. declared states of
emergency and it is anticipated that these impacts will continue for some time. While the actual future effects
of this pandemic are unknown, ALSA is projecting a potential decrease in revenue by 65% for the year ended
January 31, 2021. This is primarily the result of their inability to hold their two major fundraisers, SOALS
and Walks season, in the fall. ALSA did receive $120,000 from the Payroll Protection Program (PPP) which
they will use to fund current payroll. ALSA anticipates being able to comply with all Federal requirements
for the PPP loan to be forgiven. As of May 28, 2020, the date these financial statements were available to be
issued, ALSA has approximately twelve months of liquidity on hand in cash and investments to meet current
obligations.

Note M — Prior Year Reclassifications

Certain prior year items have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.

ok kkk
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Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax F%

Under section §01{c}, 527, or 4947(a}(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

(Rev. January 2020
(Re v ) P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Departmant of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information,
A __Forthe 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning 02 /01/19 . andending 01/31/20
B Checklf applicable; C Name of organization THE ALS ASSOCIATTION NORTHERN DO Employer identification number
D Addrass change ' OHIO CHAPTER
Deing business as 34-1 595148
D Narne chang Number and street {or P,O, box if mall is not delivered to sirest address) E Telephene number
[ ] nitai return 6155 ROCKSIDE ROARD SUITE 403 216-592-2572
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or forgign postal code
terminated
INDEPENDENCE OH 44131 G Gross receipts § 1 r 498 I 017
D Amerded retum F Name and address of principal officer;
D Application pending MARY WILSON WHEELOCK H{a} Is this a group relum for subordinales? D Yes No
6155 ROCKSIDE ROAD, SUITE 403 H{b} Are all subordinates includec? || Yes || No
7 INDEFPENDENCE OH 441231 If "Ne," attach a list. (see instructions)
| Tax-sxempt status: IX' 501{cH3) m s0tte) | ) < {insert no.) I_’ 4947(a){1) or ﬂ 527
J  Website: * WWW . ALSAOHIO . ORG Hic} Group exemption number )
nlzation: |§| Corporation H Trust m Assoclalicn Other | L Vearofformation: 1 988 | M Stale of legal domicile: QOH
Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:
8 ...TO ENHANCE THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR INDIVIDUALS LIVING WITH AMYOTROPHIC = =
5 . LATERAL SCLEROSIS (ALS), TO SUPPORT THEIR FAMILIES AND TO FIND A CURE.
B | e
g 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line12) | 3| 16
&1 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (PartVl, linetb) | 4| 16
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calender year 2018 (Part V, line2a) {5 | 12
:‘,3: 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary) 6 | 399
fa Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable incgme from Form §80-T, line39 . ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... ... 17 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, fineth) 1,149,486 1,227,804
€| © Program service revenue (PartVill, lne2g) 0
& | 10 Investmentincome (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 28,780 64,072
& 11 Other revenue {Part VIHI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10, and 116y 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A). line 12) ... . 1,178,266 1,291,876
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines -3y 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A), line4) 0
w | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Pait IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 568,099 682,456
& | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Fart IX, column (A), line 11e) ‘ 0
:’cg- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P ) i
W 17 Other expenses (Part [X, column (A), Ines 11a-11d, 11.-24¢) 622,559 663,691
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equai Part IX, column (A), line 28) 1,190,658 1,346,147
19 Revenue iess expenses. Subtract line 18 fiom line 12 -12,392 -54,271
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%5 20 Totalassets (PartX, linete) 1,360,208 1,392,828
<3| 21 Total iabiiies (Part X, line2ey 46,491 60,512
25| 22 Not assets or fund balances. Subtract ling 21 from fine20 1,313,717 1,332,316
Signature Block
Under penalties of perjupys g dha Ve eXamin i urn, including accempanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, It is
true, carrect, and complg iy tﬁ’m@re gl) fficar) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge,
Sign ’ Signaiu}'é'o'f_o‘fr?::gf']"“ !'! @) w7 l” ‘r Date
Here WILLIAM NAGEL TREASURER
Type or print nama and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D it | PTIN
Paid MEIL M. TRAMER : self-employed | PO0D635016
Preparer Firm's name » TRAMER ’ SHORE & ZWICK ; CPAS Firm's EIN P 34-1736265
Use Only 23775 COMMERCE PARK RD STE 1
Firm's address P CLEVELAND, OH 44122-5836 Phane no. 216~765-8110
May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... . . ... ﬁ| Yes H No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2019
DAA



2019) THE ALS ASSOCTATION NORTHERNMN 34-1595148 Page 2
}.  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart Il . D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission;

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? | L] Yes [X] No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

| services? D Yes @ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(¢){3} and 501(¢)(4) organizations are required to repert the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reportad.

4a (Gode: . J(Expenses $ 1,007,252 includinggrantsof $ . ) Revenue § )
SUPPORT OF ALS PATIENTS AND RESEARCH

4b (Code: ){Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

N B
e
4¢ (Code )(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Reverve § )

i N

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
{Expenses $ including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ )

de Total program servics expenses P 1,007,252
DAA Form 990 (2019




Form 990 (2019) THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947{a)1) {other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
GOl SChedUle A 11X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contribufors (see instructionsy? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complefe Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partil L 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4}, 501(c)(5), or 501{c)(6) crganization that receives membershu) dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part it 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,"complele Schedule D, Partl & X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If *Yes,” compiete Schedule D, Part il L 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets'P lf "Yes
complete Schedile D, Part il 8 X
¢- Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow ot custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or previde credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yas,”complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. 10

11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, SR
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable. B g
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and eauipment in Part X, line 107 if "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil | b p:4
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, Iine 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 187 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl M X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of |ts total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yas, " complete Schedule D, Part IX M4 X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes “ complete Schedule D Patx 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 1f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XEand XI 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yas, * and if the organization answered "No” to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xif is optionat | 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)}(AXi}? If "Yes,” complete Schedule [ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, empleyees, or agents outside of the United States? . |14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of mare than $10,000 from grantmakmg,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service aclivities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or mere? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fand iV 14b X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, -column (A), line 3, mare than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ll and IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule F, Parts il and iV 18 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complefe Schedule G, Part ! (see Instrugtionsy o L17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gress income and contributions on
Part VIi|, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIlI, line 9a7
If Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll ... ... ... ...l U SEOPPPR 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if “Yes,” complete Schedule H T | 20a X
b If “Yes" to Iine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? | 20b |
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic erganization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes,” complefe Schedule |, Parts fand il . . o iiiiiiiaiene., 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2019



Form 990 (2019) THE ALS ASSOCTATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)
Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part [X, column {A), line 27 If “Yes,” compiete Schedule I, Parts fand Il 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes” to Part VII, Section A, ling 3, 4, or 5 about compensatron of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, kay employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yos,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If 'No,"go to'line 25a 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer for bonds cutstanding at any time during the year? 24d
26a Section 501{c}3}, 501(c){4), and 501{c){29) organizations. Did the orgariization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if “Yes,” compiete Schedule L, Part N 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina pnor
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 980-EZ7?
If *Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part] 25b X
26  Did the organization repart any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled antity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe L, Partit . 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I | 27
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creater or founder, or substantial contributor? i
“Yes,"complete Schedule L, PartiV. 28a X
A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes,” complefe Schedule L, Part sy 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b7 If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule M 20 | X
30 Did the crganization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or ather similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Partf 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more: than 25% of its net assets? If “Yos,”
complefe Schedule N, Part | 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sactions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34  Was ihe organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /if “Yes,” comp.'ete Schedufe R Part H HI
Or!V and Part V hne 1 .................................................................................................................. 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512{b)(13)? . 3ba X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transactlon W|th a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If "Yes,” complsle Schedile R, Part V, tine2 | 36b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt nan-charitable
related organization? If "Yes,” comipleie Schedule R, Part V, line 2 L 36 X
37  Did the arganization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entliy that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI~ 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schadule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 9890 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this PartV .. oo e
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter -0~ if not applicable | 1a 12
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not appllcable Y
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize WIS Y L 0 e e 1c | X

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continusd)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return

2a | 12

b If atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required o e-fife (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schede ©

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the erganization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority aver,

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty?

b If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country >
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a parly to a prohibited tax sheller transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

¢ [f “Yes” to line Ba or 8b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

b 1f “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or .

gifts were not tex deductible?
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor?
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? o
Did the orgamzatlon sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property forwhlch |t was

o

6a X

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, bogts, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file 2 Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

T8 - 0 o

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution tc a donor, donor advisor, or related person‘? . o

10  Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:

a |Inifiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line12 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 880, Part VIil, line 12, for public use of club facilites [ 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem,) 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or acerued during the year ... ... ... .. | 12b

13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the crganization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during thé tax year?

15  |s the organization subject to the saction 4860 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year?
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16  Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

14a X
14b

DAA
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Form 990 (2019) THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response fo fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No*

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule C. See instructions.
Check if Schedule © contains a response or nofe to any line inthis Part VI e

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear | 1a| 16

No

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1w | 16

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relahonshlp W|th
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employeaT
3 Did the organization delegate contro! over management dutfes customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? L 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? T X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion cf the organization’s assets? . . |5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7h X
8 :
a X
b Each committee with authority fo act on behalf of the governing body? s8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? if “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O ., ] X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies hot requ:red by the !ntemal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . 10b

KL

a Has the organization provided a complets copy of this Form 990 fo all members of its governing body before flhng the form‘?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? /f “No,” go fo iine 13

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to confliots?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or iop management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization .
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (ses instructions).

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assels to, or pariicipate in a joint venture ¢r similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year?
b If“Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempl status with respect 1o such arrangements? . . it

12a

12b

12¢

13

14

Ind(ba I Ind [

J6a |

16b| |

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required to be fled »» OH

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, If applicable), 990, and 980-T (Section 501(c}

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable. Check all that apply.
Own website |:| Another's website [—| Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)

19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public dusing the tax year.

20  State the nama, address, and telephone number of the parson who possesses the erganization's books and records P

THE ALS ASSOCIATION 6155 ROCKSIDE ROAD, SUITE 403
INDEPENDENCE OH 44131

216-592-2572

DAA

Form 990 (2015



Form 990 {2019) THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 7
; Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVl .. . . .00, []
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Compiete this table for all persons reguired to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
arganization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whetherindividuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

¢ List the organization's five current highast compensated employees {(other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee}
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/er Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's fermer officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compansation from the organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of raportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

{A) {B) (€} (D} (E) {F)
Name and title Average Positlon Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours {do net check more than cne compensation compensation of other
per week box, unless parson Is both an from the from related compensation
{list any cfficer and a directer/trustes) organization organizations from the
hours for R IR R {W-2/1099-MISC) {(W-2/1099-MISC) organizatlon and
related al| L |2 |% |39 % related organizations
erganizations g g £ & £ 128 &
balow g nE: % T & g
dotted line) ‘f’. = ng =
2| & @
& z
a

(WYMARY WILSON WHEELOCK

o ...].40.00

EXEC DIRECTOR 0.00 X| 101,623 0 0
(2) JEHANNA FRANCIS

] 200

SECRETARY 0.00 X 0 0 0
(3) COLLEEN KEREKAY

] 100

DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
{4 JEFFREY KERKAY :

) 200

PAST CHATRMAN 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(5)CHRIS MASTERSON

] .00

DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
() FRANCES MCCLELLAN

) 1i00

DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(HAWAYNE MOSLEY

2000

CHAIRMAN 0.00 | X 0 0 0
($WILLIAM NAGEL

) 2000

TREASURER 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(9) JENNIFER PARMENTIER

] 1.00 |

DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(10)NATALIE PARTRIDGE

] 1200

DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 -0
(1) JACKIE PFADT

DIRECTOR | 0.00 |[X 0 0 0

Form 990 (201¢)
DAA



Form 990 (201¢) THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continuad)

(A {8) (€) D) {E) )
Name and title Average Posn.ton Repoiiable Reportable Estimated amount
houirs {do niot check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week box, unless parson is beth an from the from related compensation
{list any officer and a cirectorftruste<) organization organizations from the
heurs for o5l zlg !l z[s& & {W-2/1093-MISC) (W-2/1098-MISC) organization and
related 22| & %" € |85 § related organlzations
organlzations | & & s ° 3 |24 a
below gzl 3 E 8§
dolted ling) g| 5 F '
s & 2
® g
(12) JAY ROSS
) 2,00
DIRECTOR 0.00 (X 0 0 0
(13) MATT SLIFE
) 2200
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X _ 0 0 0
(14) JILL SPENCER
) 2000
VICE CHAIRMAN 0.00 |X 0 0 0
{15) BRIAN TOMA
R USRTVSRTUTURUURRURURRUORURIOY SN 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(L6) MARTIN T. WY].\FER
] 1,00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(17) BRIAN ZINKAN
) AL 00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 .0
b Subtotal ..., ... » 101,623
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A .. ... .. >
Total (add lines tband 1) ... > 101,623

2 Total number of individuals (including but nat limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P 1

_Yes Nq

3 DId the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual |
4  For any individual listed on ling 13, is the sum of reportable compensation and oiher compensation frem the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

U, e
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? Jf “Yes,” complste Schedtife J forsuchperson ... ..oooveeieeeee e iesieeeeeeeeens

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with ot within the organization's tax year.

(A? By i)
Name and business address Description of servicas - Compensalion

2  Total number of independent contractors {inciuding but not limited to those listed above} who
received more than $100,000 of compensaiion from the organization P 0

DAA Form 990 2015
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Form 990 (2019 THE ALS ASSQOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a respense or note to any line inthis Part VIl .. .. ... ............. . [ ]
Tolal(r':!renue Re!ated(sr, exempt Unr(eclg\ted Revenugjgxcluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
28 1a Federated campaigns 1a
g é b Membershipdues 1b
d.g< ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
i5.® d Related organizations . 1d
g E| o Govemmentgrants fontibutions) 1e
.g? f Al other conbibutions, gifts, grants,
2L and similar amounts notincluded above ... .. 1" 1,227,804
"ES g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f | 1g |3 30,500
S& h Total. Addlines Ta—tf. ..ot >
Business Code .
2B
§ 2 : ......................................................
E % G
Bloo
f All other program service revenue . ... ... ...
g Total. Addlines 2a-2f..................................... »
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other simifar amounts) > 30,213 30,213
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 4
B Royalties .. ... cooirerimiii i >
{i) Real {ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rentsl expenses | 6b
¢ Rental inc. or {loss) [+
d Netrental incomeor{loss) .. ... ..iiiiiivieiiiiiiaenss >
7a Cross amount from (i) Securities (iiy Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@ 240,000
z b Less: castor other
E hasis and sales exps, | 7h 206,141
g| ¢ Gainor(loss) | 7o 33,859
_ac", d Net gain or (I085) .. oot >
& | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
fnotinoluding
of confribufions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, lne18 8a
b Less: direct expenses 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... .. ......... »
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart |V, linet9 %a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or(loss) from gaming activities . ............. ... >
10a Gross sales of inventary, less
refurns and allowances 10a
b Less:costof goods sold 10b
¢ Net income or (Jess) from sales of inventory ... .. .. ......., >
g Businass Code
@g Tla
B D
3
= d Allotherrevenue . ... ........... ...
e Total. Addlines MMa—11d ... ... .. ... . . el > H
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . ... .. > 1,291,876 64,072 0 0

DAA

Fom 990 (2019)




Form 990 (2019) THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c}{3) and 501{c}(4) organizations must complele all columns. All other organizations must complete cofumn (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

i i (A) (B} <) Dy
Do not r_nc!ude amounts reported or fines 65, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7h, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Viil. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and ofher assistance to-domestic organizations

and domestlc governments. SeePart M line 21 3 i R R :
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic | | pEammmaaeaeidln i
individuals. See Part IV, line22 .
3 Granfs and other assistance to foreign
organizations, fareign governments, and foreign
individuals, See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B}

7 Other salaries and wages 559,797 443,919 55,420 60,458
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
saction 401(K} and 403(b) employer contribLtions) 15,108 11,981 1,496 1,631
9 Other employee benefits 65,313 51,793 6,466 7,054
10 Payrolltaxes 42,238 33,495 4,182 4,561
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting L
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1Y, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule O} 30 7 013 15 , 109 12 P 669 2 ’ 235
12 Advertising and promotion ' 1,030 765 265
13 Office expenses 32,269 15,303 3,235 13,731
14 Information technology 7,585 6,068 759 758
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 76,956 52,497 6,233 18,226
17 Travel 16,309 11,004 1,170 4,135

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 9,386 7,576 1,406 404
20 InterESt ......................................

21 Payments to affliates

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 10,163 7,724 2,439

23 Insurance N 3,340 2,672 334 334

24 Other expenses. [lemize expenses not covered fERihiaa
ahove (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If i
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

167,368]

a RESPITE CARE/CARE GRANTS

b . ALSA REVENUE SHARING 165,443 130,700 11,085 23,658
¢ FOOD . 70,500 2,568 1,148 66,784
d  CONTRACT LABOR 45,060 26,094 247 18,719
e Allotherexpenses 28,269 20,616 999 6,654
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 2de . . 1,346,147 1,007.,252 109,288 229, 607

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here b D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. ......... ...,

DAA Form 990 (2019)




000 (2019) THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 11
Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartX . . oo e eeiae e e D_
{A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash—non-interestbearing ' 73,179 1 35,070
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 117,501] 2 45,534
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable' net ................................................................. 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any.current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persens
6 Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons {as defined

) under section 4958(f)(1)}, and persons described in section 4058(c)(3)(B) . 6
8| 7 Nolos nc loans rocavabienet :
< 8 Inventorles for Sale O S e e 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9]
10a Land, buildings, and equlpment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D 10a 147,249 el e
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 96,952 29,793 10¢c 50,287
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 1,134,780 11 1,256,688
12 Investments—other securities, See Part IV, line 11 . 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part [V, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Othor assets. See PartV, ne 14T 4,955 15 5,230
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal n@ 33) ... oooveeeeiivivns 1,360,208| 18 1,392,828
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 43,991 17 60,512
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred revenue 2,500] 19

20 Tax-exemptbond liabilitles
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Comyplete Part IV of Schedule D
22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other Habilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Sehedule D' - 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. .. . i e

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. S 2 3
27 Net assets without donor restrictions 1,294,576 27 1,332,316

28 Net assets with donor restrictions _ 19,141 28

Liabilities

and complete lines 29 through 33.
29 Capital stock or frust principal, or urrent funds
30 Pald-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

32 Total net assets or fund balances 1,313,717 32 1,332,316

33  Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances ... .. . e 1,360,208] 33 1,392,828
Form 990 (2019)

Net Assets or Fund Balances

DAA



Form 990 (2019) THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 12
; Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or hote te any lineinthisPart Xl . ... ... ... .......

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (&), lne 25) 2 1,346,147
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1~ 3 -54,271
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 32, column (A | 4 1,313,717
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 5 72,870
B DonatEd Sen”ces and use Of faCHitleS .................................................................................... s
7 Investmentexpenses 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) i 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at-end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne
32, GOIWMN (B)) (oo e 10 1,332,316
Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or hote to any linginthis Part XN ... ..o []
Yes ; No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual [ ] other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O,
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis I:l Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? L
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits .. ..., ................... 3b

Form 990 (2019

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support O No. 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ}
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3} organization or a section 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitalde trust. 2 0 1 9
Department of the Treasury P Aftach fo Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. i
Internal Revenue Service i . . ) !
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 3 \
Name of the organizatlen THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN Empl.oyeridantiflcatlon number j
OHIO CHAPTER 34-1595148 :

Reason for Public Charity Status (All crganizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)(1}{(AXi).
A school described in section 170(b){(1)}(A}(ii}. (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){ANiii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}{(1){A)(iii). Enter the hosgital's name,
Oy, AN S ate
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1}{A}iv). (Complete Part |l.)

2
3
4

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1){A}{v).

7 Anh organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unif or from the general public
described in section 170(b)}{1){A){vi}. (Complete Part I1.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part [1.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b}(1){A)}{ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

U TSy

An organization that nermally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activilies related to its exempt functions—subject te certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509{(a}(2). (Complete Part 1I1.)

1 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 50%{a){4).

12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry cut the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 50%(a){2}. See section 509(a)}{3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typicaily by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly agpoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B,

b |:| Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
arganization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s} (see instructicns). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d E Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions}. You must complete Part 1V, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received & written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type |l, Type
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supperting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

T I I T O I O DDDD

10

(i) Name of supparted {li) EIN (1) Type of organization {iv) Is the organization {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1—10 Iisted in your governing support {sea other support {see
above (ssg Instructions}) document? instructions) Instructions}
Yes No
(A)
(B
(C)
(D}
(E)
Total S i
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 280 or 980-EZ) 2019

DAA



Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2019 THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b}{(1}(A)(iv} and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part IIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A, Public Support
Calendlar year (or fiscal year beginning in} P (a) 2015 {b} 2016 (c) 2017 {d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services. or facllities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization} included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column () [Eeeiiidias
6 Public suppori. Subtract line 5 from ling 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendlar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (¢) 2017 (d) 2018 {e} 2019 (f} Total
7  Amounts fromline4
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . ...,
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ,..................
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VL) .....................
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 553
12  Gross receipts from related activities, efc. (see |nstruct|ons)
13 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the crganization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)
organization, check this box and StOP NOKe . .. . e e > [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (tine 5, colurn (f) divided by line 11, column () ... L4 %o
15  Public support perceniage from 2018 Schedule A, Pari I, line 14 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test—20189. If the crganization did not check the box an Ilne 13 and Ime 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check thls
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization = o
b 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and Ilne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualn‘les as a publicly supported crganization

17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% ot more, and if the organization mests the "facts-and-clrcumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meeats the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check & box on ling 13, 16a, 16h, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

pan
> []

> ]

> [
> L]

DAA
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1585148 Page 3
il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2015 (b} 2016 (c) 2017 {d) 2018 (e) 2019 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
recelved, (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 1,094,714 1,01%,683 892,706 1,149,486 1,227,804 5,384,383

2 Giross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5  The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 1,094,714 1,018,683 892,706 1,149,486 1,227,804 5,384,393

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
recelved from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8  Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from

line &) . EREEEERE 5,384,393
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) P {(a) 2015 (h) 2016 {c) 2017 {d) 2018 (e) 2019 {f} Total
9  Amounts fromlineé 1,094,714 1,019,683 892,706 1,149,486 1,227,804 5,384,393
10a  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . .. 19,735 20,434 33,330 35,146 30,213 138,858
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 19,735 20,434 33,330 35,146 30,213 138,858

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included In line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on | ...

12 Other income. Do net include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartVv8y

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.) 1,114,449 1,040,117 926,036 1,184,632 1,258,017 5,523,251

14 First fivelg-f.e-é;é; .I‘f.th.e Form990 |sf0r ihe organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stop Here | oo e

Section C. Computation of Public Suppott Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column {7}, divided by line 13, column () . ... ... |18 97.46%
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part UL, line 15 . 0 it 16 98.05%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by Ine 13, column {(§) .. ... . 17 3%
18  Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 2%
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on Ine 14 and ||ne 15 is more than 33 1!3% and Ime

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ..., . e >

b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . .......... 4 D

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions ......................... > D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Page 4

Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations ' '

3a

4a

Sa

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No,* deseribe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or pitrpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relaticniship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that dees not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If “Yes, " explain in Part Vi how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes, " answer
(b} and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
safisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organizafion made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(cH2)(B}
purposes? If "Yes,* explain in Part Vi what confrois the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization)? /f
“Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b} and (¢} below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whather to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supporied organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
pUIpOSes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “ves,”
answer (b} and o) below {if applicable). Also, provide destalf in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (if) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and {iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment o the organizing document),

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the crganization's control?

Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provisien of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii} other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? if "Yes, " provide detall in Part V.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), & family member of a substantial contributer, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substaniial contributor? if “Yes,” complete Pari | of Schedule 1. (Form $90 or 890-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or moere
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))7 If "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined In line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting erganization had an interest? if “Yes, " provide detall in Part Vi,

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a} have an ownership interest in, or derive any persenal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1.
Was the organization subject to the excess business heldings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f (regarding certain Type Il supperting arganizations, and all Type IIl nen-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if “Yes, " answer 10b below,

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, fo
delermine whether the organization had excess business holdings.}

10a

10b

DAA

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2019 THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page §
Supporting Organizations (continued)

|yes

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the foilowing persons?
a A personwho directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c}
below, the govemning body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a} or {(b) above? If "Yes" {o a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

L

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or e
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, i
describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove directors or frustees were alfocated amony the supported
organizations and what conditions or restictions, if any, applied fo such powers during the fax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, ar controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes, " explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supporfed organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or confrolled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

_Ymgrs No

1 \Were a majority of the organization's directers or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No, " describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the [ast day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notffication, and (jil) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported i
organization(s) or {ii} serving on the geverning body of a supported organization? If “No, " explain in Part VI how i
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have g
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If *Yes, " describe in Part VI the rofe the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Infegral Part Test during the year (see instructions),
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test, Complete fine 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its éupported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (@) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of Gl
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,* then in Part VW identify
those supported organizations and expiain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported crganization{s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes, "explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power fo regularly appoint or elect & majority of the officers, directors, or
frustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part Vi.
b Did the organization exercise a substaniial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of Its supported organizations? if *Yes, ” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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| .Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 6
: Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}{3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Typa 1ll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

{B) Cutrent Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year .
{optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
| 4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
' 5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
1 7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from ling 4} 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year

(0 J{io_nal)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year).

a Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market valua of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (expiain in detail in Part VI}:

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

o |0 |T

i 3 Subtract ling 2 from line 1d. 3
| 4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amaunt,
see instructions). 4
i 5 Net value of non-exempi-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
| 8 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add ling 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
‘ 1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, fine 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
: 3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
| 4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 U Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type [l supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 200 or 990-EZ) 2019

DAA
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. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN

34-1595148

Page 7

Type Hl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)}(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported organizaticns fo accomplish exempt purposes

[\ CI Y

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of suppeoried organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describa in Part V1), See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8.

o0 [~ O o |4 (e

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line @ amount

(M

Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distributions

(ii)

Underdistributions

Pre-2019

(i)

Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line §

Underdistributions, If any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014 ... . i,

From2016 ., .. . ... . . i,

From2016 .. .......... . cvieiiiiniiinees,

From 2017 . . . it

From 2018 i

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

=Fe it oo (T W

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see Instruciions}

=]

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2012 from

Section D, line 7; % R

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a frem line 2. For resulf
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part V1. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excessfrom2016 ..........................

Excess from2017 ... ... ... ... ....iiiiies

Excessfrom2018 .. ..., ... ... ... ......

T (a0 T

Excess from 2019

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019




(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 341595148 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Pait
ll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 8¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b: Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.) '

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



CMB No, 1545-0047

Schedule B
{Form 990, 990-EZ,

Schedule of Contributors

or $90-PF) P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2019 ?
Department of the Treasury , ; . |
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. :
Name of the organization Employer identification number '
THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN '
OHIOC CHAPTER 34-1595148

Crganization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 890 or 990-EZ 501{c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 290-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitakle trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

O O Y BN 1

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501{c)}(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See |
instructions. .

General Rule

Igl For an organization filing Form 820, 990-EZ, or 990_~PF that received, during the year, confributions totaling $5,000
or more {in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and 1. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(k){1)(A)(vi}, that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ}, Part [l, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributer, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1}
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on {i) Form 980, Pari VIII, line 1h; or {ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .

|:| For an organization described in section 501(cH(7), (8), or {10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | {entering
"N/A" ih column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and 1.

D For an organization described in section 501(c}(7), (8), or {10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box s checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charifabls, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year >3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Spacial Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-E¥, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 880; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-FF}).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2019)

DAA



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019}

PAGE 1 OF 1

Page 2

Name of organization
THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN

Employer identification number

34-1595148

Contributors {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | .PARKER HANNIFIN CORP Person
6035 PARKLAND BLVD. Payroll ]
............................................................................ ...25,000 | nNoncash ||
CLEVELAND '~ OH 44124 (Complets Part i or
noncash contributions,)
(a) (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.2 | FLEET RESPONSE . ... ... ... Person
6450 ROCKSIDE WOODS BLVD., SUITE 250 Payroll
........................................................................... ...25,000 | wNoncash [ ]
 INDEPENDENCE = OH 44131 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a} {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3. TOM AND JAN HABLITZEL Person X
2522 BRASSINGTON WAY Payroll ||
............................................................................ ...10,000 | noncash [ ]
HUDSON . ... ... ... OH 44236 {Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
{a) ()] {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 |  SCOTT AND JULIE MAWAKA Person X]
6178 BURR OAK WAY Payroll B
........................................................................... ..15,000 | nNoncash [ |
HUDSON .. ... OH 44236 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.}
(a) {b) {c) (d)
No., Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 .| 'RON AND FRAN MAWAKA Person ]
20609 CARLTON COURT Payroll B
........................................................................................... 25,000 | Noncash [ |
STRONGSVILLE OH 44149 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.}
(a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person El

Payroll D

Noncash U
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 290-PF) (2019)



‘SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 16450047

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 9
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 114d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.

Internal Revenus Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. spaGier
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN

OCHIQO CHAPTER 34-1595148

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, iine 6. i

oW N -

{a} Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Aggregate value atend of year L
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held In donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . ... ... D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private Benefit? . i D Yes D No

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part [V, line 7.

o 0 T

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

D Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or aducation} D Preservation of a histerically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation confribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End .of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation €asements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@y ... ... .. ... |2¢

Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, {ransferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year b

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic menitoring, inspection, handling of

D Yes D No

Amount of expenses incurred in menitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

S

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)}{(B)(1}

AN SECON 1700 AN B ) [ lves [ ] No
In Part XI1l, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part 1V, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitied under FASB ASC 958, net to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assats held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part X1l the text of the footnote to its financizl statements that describes these items.

If the organization elecled, as permitted under FASB ASC 258, to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 S
(ii} Assets included in Form 990, PartX > s
2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vil line 1 > S
b Assefs included in Form 000, Part X ... ittt i i iy | )
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880, Schedule D {Form 990) 2019

DAA



Schedule D (Form 990y 2019 THE ALS ASSOCIATICON NCORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continusd)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition od D Loan or exchange program
b | | Scholatly research e | | Other
G D Preservation for fufure generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xl
5 During the year, did the organizaticn solicit or receive denations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
s to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the crganization’s collection? ... ..........ooviiiiiien.nn. D Yes D No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount cn Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distibutions during the Year 18
fOERding balaNCe 11 _
2a [Jid the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ling 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes | | No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XU . . i,
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 9980, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Currant year (k) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back
ia Beginning of year balance
b Contributions .. .
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
|OSSES ....................................
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs L
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance .~
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, coiumn (a)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment» %
b Pemanent endowment» %
¢ TermendowmenthP %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the crganization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes [ No
() Unrelated organizations 3ati)
() Related organizatlons . Balji)
b If "Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? ... |36

4 Deseribe in Part X1l the intended vses of the grganization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part 1V, line 11a. See Ferm 980, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {c} Accumulated {d) Book value
(Investment) (other) depraciation
1a Land.....‘.u
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements .
d Equipment ... 147,249 96,952 50,297
e Other ... . . . o
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must squal Form 990, Part X, celurn (B), jine 10c.) . .. . . . . . . .. ... ... ... » 50 ,297

Schedule D (Form 990} 2019

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019~ THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 3

Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category {h) Book value {c} Methed of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year markal value

Investments — Program Related
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part [V, line 11c. See Form 980, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of invesiment {b) Baok value {¢) Methad of valuation:
Cost or end-of-yaar market value

1)
2)
3)
{4)
{5)
(6)
{7)
(8)
(9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.}
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a} Description (b) Book value

(1
{2)
3
)
(5)
(6)
7
(8
(9}

n (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 15.)
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line i1e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. {a) Description of lizbility {b) Book value

(1} Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

4

{5)

{6)

{7

8

(9
Total. (Cofumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ing 25.) s >
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's Habillty for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been providedin Part Xl ............ . D_

DAA Schedule D {(Form 990) 2019




_ Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other suppart per audited financial statements 1,364,746
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part Vill, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 72,870
b Donated setvices and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants 2¢
d Other (Describein Part XIILY 2d
e Addlines Zathrough 2d . . 72,8790
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 1,291,876
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIII, ling 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 290, Part VIII, line7b . 4a
b Other (Desasibein Part XIL) ... ab
c Add Iines 4a and 4b ...................................................................................................... 40
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.} .. L 5 1,291,876
Reconcillation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1| 1,346,147
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Ferm 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Denated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments ... ... 2b
c other |OSSES ............................................................................ 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XILY . .. 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d | ... ...
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 1,346,147
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not ¢n line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIL, line 7 4a
b Other (Describe in PartXULY | 4b
¢ Add Ilnes 4a and 4b ......................................................................................................
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Parf L, ine 18.) .. oo, 1,346,147

Supplemental [nformation.

Provide the descriptions required for Part 1l lines 3, 6, and 9, Part ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D {Form 990} 2018
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arm 990y 2019 THE ALS ASSQCIATION NORTHERN 34-1595148 Page 5
Supplemental Information {(continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE M

. (Form 990) Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 29 or 30.

P Attach to Form 990,

Department of the' Ti . . . . .
e O e oy P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

MName of the organization

THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN

Employer Identlfication number

OHIO CHAPTER 34-1595148
Types of Property
(a) {b) © (d)
Check if Number of cantributions or Noncash contriottion Msthod of delarmining
amounts reported on
applicable items contributed Form 980, Part VIl line 1g noncash contribution amounts
2  Art—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4  Books and publications
§  Clothing and household
goods ...
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes
8 Infellectual property
9  Securities —Publicly traded
10 Securities ——~Closely held stock
11 Securities —Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests
12 Securities —Miscellansous
13 Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic
structures
14 Qualified conservation
contribution —Other
15 Real estate—Residential
16 Real estate —Commercial
17  Real estate —Other
19 Foodinventory
20  Drugs and medical suppfies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23  Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts =~~~
25 Otherd( ) X |1 30,500
26 Other®( .0
27 Oter®( )
28 Other p( }
28  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Dohee Acknowledgement 29
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through

28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?
b If"Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
Contribu{ions‘? ........................................................................................................
Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations tc sclicit, process, or sell noncash
contribUtionS? ........................................................................................................
b If “Yas,” describe in Part il.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column {c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part il.

32a

30a X

32a X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980,

DAA

Schedule M (Form 920) 2019



Schedule M {Form 990y 2019 THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERMN 34-1595148 Page 2
Supplemental Information. Provide the infermation required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether

the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received,

or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 980) 2019
DAA



'SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

CMB No, 1546-0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 9

Form 990 or 9290-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Pepartment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization THE ALS ASSOCIATION NORTHERN
OHIC CHAPTER

Employer identification ﬁhﬁ'nber

34-1595148

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 6

RAISING EVENTS. VOLUNTEERS RECEIVE NO BENEFITS. . ...

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY

. FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR TOP OFFICIAL . . |

THE BOARD CONSIDERS COMPENSATICN DATA FROM SIMILAR SIZED

NON-PROFIT

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 920-EZ.
DAA

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2019)



